

Clock, Atomic, Standard, Thermometer

NSN: 6645-01-491-9819
NSN: 6645-01-491-9826

Clock, Wall

NSN: 6645-01-421-6899
NSN: 6645-01-456-6029—Customized

Slimline Workstation Clocks

NSN: 6645-01-516-9623—6" Federal Logo—Brown
NSN: 6645-01-516-9624—6" Black Case
NSN: 6645-01-516-9625—6" Brown Case
NSN: 6645-01-516-9628—6" Federal Logo—Black

NPA: The Chicago Lighthouse for People Who Are Blind or Visually Impaired, Chicago, IL

Contracting Activity: General Services Administration, New York, NY

NSN: 7510-01-544-0840—Use in Canon printers BJC3000/6000/6200/6500/S400/

NSN: 7510-01-555-6172—Inkjet printer cartridge/compatible with Epson Part No. T029201. Tri color

NSN: 7510-01-555-6174—Cartridge, Inkjet, Compatible with Canon BCI-15BK, Black, 185 Page Yield

NSN: 7510-01-555-6175—Inkjet printer cartridge

NSN: 7510-01-555-6176—Inkjet printer cartridge

NSN: 7510-01-555-6177—Inkjet printer cartridge

NPA: Alabama Industries for the Blind, Talladega, AL

Contracting Activity: General Services Administration, New York, NY

NSN: 7520-01-424-4858—Marker, Tube Type, Broad Tip

NPA: Dallas Lighthouse for the Blind, Inc., Dallas, TX

Contracting Activity: General Services Administration, New York, NY

NSN: 7920-01-452-2028—Handle, Mop, Lockjaw, Wood

NPA: Alphapointe, Kansas City, MO

Contracting Activity: General Services Administration, Fort Worth, TX

Bag, Plastic

NSN: 8105-00-NIB-0011

NSN: 8105-00-NIB-0012

NSN: 8105-00-NIB-0013

NSN: 8105-00-NIB-0014

NSN: 8105-00-NIB-0015

NSN: 8105-00-NIB-0016

NSN: 8105-00-NIB-0017

NSN: 8105-00-NIB-0018

NSN: 8105-00-NIB-0019

NSN: 8105-00-NIB-0020

NPA: Unknown

Contracting Activity: U.S. Fleet Forces Command, Norfolk, VA

Flexible Erasable Wall Planners

NSN: 7510-01-600-8032—Dated 2014 18-month Paper Wall Planner, 24" x 37"

NSN: 7510-01-600-8042—Dated 2014 12-Month 2-Sided Laminated Wall Planner, 24" x 37"

NSN: 7520-01-585-0982—Planner, Flexible,

Erasable, Undated, Vacation

NPA: The Chicago Lighthouse for People Who Are Blind or Visually Impaired, Chicago, IL

Contracting Activity: General Services Administration, FSS Household and Industrial Furniture, Arlington, VA

NSN: 7530-01-600-7567—Daily Desk Planner, Dated 2014, Wire bound, Non-refillable, Black Cover

NSN: 7510-01-600-7570—Wall Calendar, Dated 2014, Wire Bound w/Hanger, 12" x 17"

NSN: 7530-01-600-7598—Monthly Desk Planner, Dated 2014, Wire Bound, Non-refillable, Black cover

NSN: 7530-01-600-7609—Weekly Desk Planner, Dated 2014, Wire Bound, Non-refillable, Black cover

NSN: 7510-01-600-7623—Monthly Wall Calendar, Dated 2014, Jan-Dec, 8½" x 11"

NSN: 7530-01-600-7624—Weekly Planner Book, Dated 2014, 5" x 8", Digital Camouflage

NSN: 7510-01-600-7636—Wall Calendar, Dated 2014, Wire Bound w/hanger, 15.5" x 22"

NPA: The Chicago Lighthouse for People Who Are Blind or Visually Impaired, Chicago, IL

Contracting Activity: General Services Administration, New York, NY

NSN: 7530-00-285-3072—Paper,

Mimeograph and Duplicating

NSN: 7530-00-285-3073—Paper,

Mimeograph and Duplicating

NSN: 7530-00-285-5836—Paper, Writing

NSN: 7530-00-616-7284—Paper, Bond & Writing

NPA: Louisiana Association for the Blind, Shreveport, LA

Contracting Activity: General Services Administration, New York, NY

Patricia Briscoe,

Deputy Director, Business Operations (Pricing and Information Management).

[FR Doc. 2015-00262 Filed 1-9-15; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6353-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Federal Perkins Loan, Federal Work-Study, and Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant programs; 2015–2016 Award Year Deadline Dates

AGENCY: Federal Student Aid, Department of Education.

ACTION: Notice.

Catalog Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Numbers: 84.038 Federal Perkins Loan Program; 84.033 Federal Work-Study Program; and 84.007 Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant Program.

SUMMARY: The Secretary announces the 2015–2016 award year deadline dates for the submission of requests and documents from postsecondary institutions for the Federal Perkins Loan, Federal Work-Study (FWS), and Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant (FSEOG) programs (collectively, the “campus-based programs”).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Pat Stephenson, Manager, Campus-Based Programs, U.S. Department of Education, Federal Student Aid, 830 First Street NE., Union Center Plaza, Room 64F2, Washington, DC 20202–5453. Telephone: (202) 377–3782 or via email: pat.stephenson@ed.gov.

If you use a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD) or a text telephone (TTY), call the Federal Relay Service, toll free, at 1–800–877–8339.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Federal Perkins Loan program encourages institutions to make low-interest, long-term loans to needy undergraduate and graduate students to help pay for their education.

The FWS program encourages the part-time employment of needy undergraduate and graduate students to help pay for their education and to involve the students in community service activities.

The FSEOG program encourages institutions to provide grants to exceptionally needy undergraduate students to help pay for their education.

The Federal Perkins Loan, FWS, and FSEOG programs are authorized by parts E and C, and part A, subpart 3, respectively, of title IV of the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended.

Throughout the year, in its “Electronic Announcements,” the Department will continue to provide additional information for the individual deadline dates listed in the table under the DEADLINE DATES section of this notice. You will also find the information on the Information for Financial Aid Professionals (IFAP) Web site at: www.ifap.ed.gov.

Deadline Dates: The following table provides the 2015–2016 award year deadline dates for the submission of applications, reports, waiver requests, and other documents for the campus-based programs. Institutions must meet the established deadline dates to ensure consideration for funding or waiver, as appropriate.

2015–2016 AWARD YEAR DEADLINE DATES

What does an institution submit?	How is it submitted?	What is the deadline for submission?
1. The Campus-Based Reallocation Form designated for the return of 2014–2015 funds and the request for supplemental FWS funds for the 2015–2016 award year.	The Reallocation Form is located on the “Setup” tab of the Fiscal Operations Report and Application to Participate (FISAP) at the eCampus-Based Web site: www.cbfnisap.ed.gov .	Monday, August 17, 2015.
	The Reallocation Form must be submitted electronically through the eCampus-Based Web site.	
2. The 2016–2017 FISAP (reporting 2014–2015 expenditure data and requesting funds for 2016–2017).	The FISAP is located at the eCampus-Based Web site: www.cbfnisap.ed.gov .	Thursday, October 1, 2015.
3. The Work Colleges Program Report of 2014–2015 award year expenditures.	The FISAP must be submitted electronically through the eCampus-Based Web site. The FISAP’s signature page must be signed by the institution’s Chief Executive Officer (CEO), either electronically or on a printed copy with an original signature. If mailing the FISAP signature page, it must be mailed to: FISAP Administrator, 8405 Greensboro Drive, Suite 1020, McLean, VA 22102.	
	The Work Colleges Program Report is located on the “Setup” tab of the FISAP at the eCampus-Based Web site: www.cbfnisap.ed.gov .	Thursday, October 1, 2015.
4. The 2014–2015 Financial Assistance for Students with Intellectual Disabilities Expenditure Report.	The report must be submitted electronically through the eCampus-Based Web site. It must be signed by the institution’s Chief Executive Officer (CEO), either electronically or on a printed copy with an original signature. If mailing the Work Colleges Program Report signature page, it must be submitted by one of the following methods: Hand deliver to: U.S. Department of Education, Federal Student Aid, Grants & Campus-Based Division, 830 First Street NE., Room 64F2, ATTN: Work Colleges Coordinator, Washington, DC 20002, or Mail to: The address listed above for hand delivery. However, please use ZIP Code 20202–5453.	
5. The 2016–2017 FISAP Edit Corrections and Perkins Cash on Hand Update as of October 31, 2015.	The Financial Assistance for Students with Intellectual Disabilities Expenditure Report is located on the “Setup” tab of the FISAP at the eCampus-Based Web site: www.cbfnisap.ed.gov .	Thursday, October 1, 2015.
6. Request for a waiver of the 2016–2017 award year penalty for the underuse of 2014–2015 award year funds.	The report must be submitted electronically through the eCampus-Based Web site. It must be signed by the institution’s Chief Executive Officer (CEO), either electronically or on a printed copy with an original signature. If mailing the Financial Assistance for Students with Intellectual Disabilities Expenditure Report signature page, it must be submitted by one of the following methods: Hand deliver to: U.S. Department of Education, Federal Student Aid, Grants & Campus-Based Division, CTP Program, 830 First Street NE., Room 64F2 Washington, DC 20002, or Mail to: The address listed above for hand delivery. However, please use ZIP Code 20202–5453.	
7. The 2016–2017 FISAP Edit Corrections and Perkins Cash on Hand Update as of October 31, 2015.	The FISAP is located at the eCampus-Based Web site: www.cbfnisap.ed.gov .	Tuesday, December 15, 2015.
8. Request for a waiver of the 2016–2017 award year penalty for the underuse of 2014–2015 award year funds.	The FISAP Edit Corrections and Perkins Cash on Hand Update must be submitted electronically through the eCampus-Based Web site.	
9. Request for a waiver of the 2016–2017 award year penalty for the underuse of 2014–2015 award year funds.	The request for a waiver is located in Part II, Section C of the FISAP at the eCampus-Based Web site: www.cbfnisap.ed.gov . The request and justification must be submitted electronically through the eCampus-Based Web site.	Monday, February 8, 2016.

2015–2016 AWARD YEAR DEADLINE DATES—Continued

What does an institution submit?	How is it submitted?	What is the deadline for submission?
7. The Institutional Application and Agreement for Participation in the Work Colleges Program for the 2016–2017 award year.	The Institutional Application and Agreement for Participation in the Work Colleges Program can be found on the “Setup” tab of the FISAP at the eCampus-Based Web site: www.cbfisap.ed.gov . The application and agreement must be submitted electronically through the eCampus-Based Web site. It must be signed by the institution’s Chief Executive Officer (CEO), either electronically or on a printed copy with an original signature. If mailing the Institutional Application and Agreement for Participation in the Work Colleges Program signature page, it must be submitted by one of the following methods: Hand deliver to: U.S. Department of Education, Federal Student Aid, Grants & Campus-Based Division, 830 First Street NE., Room 64F2 ATTN: Work Colleges Coordinator, Washington, DC 20002, or Mail to: The address listed above for hand delivery. However, please use ZIP Code 20202–5453.	Monday, March 7, 2016.
8. Request for a waiver of the FWS Community Service Expenditure Requirement for the 2016–2017 award year.	The FWS Community Service waiver request is located on the “Setup” tab of the FISAP at the eCampus-Based Web site: www.cbfisap.ed.gov . The request and justification must be submitted electronically through the eCampus-Based Web site.	Monday, April 25, 2016.

Notes:

- The deadline for electronic submissions is 11:59:00 p.m. (Washington, DC time) on the applicable deadline date. Transmissions must be completed and accepted by 12:00:00 midnight to meet the deadline.
- Paper documents that are sent through the U.S. Postal Service must be postmarked or you must have a mail receipt stamped by the applicable deadline date.
- Paper documents that are delivered by a commercial courier must be received no later than 4:30:00 p.m. (Washington, DC time) on the applicable deadline date.
- The Secretary may consider on a case-by-case basis the effect that a major disaster, as defined in section 102(2) of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. 5122(2)), or another unusual circumstance has on an institution in meeting the deadlines.

Proof of Mailing or Hand Delivery of Paper Documents

If you submit paper documents when permitted by mail or by hand delivery (or from a commercial courier), we accept as proof one of the following:

- (1) A legible mail receipt with the date of mailing stamped by the U.S. Postal Service.
- (2) A legibly dated U.S. Postal Service postmark.
- (3) A legibly dated shipping label, invoice, or receipt from a commercial courier.
- (4) Other proof of mailing or delivery acceptable to the Secretary.

If you mail your paper documents through the U.S. Postal Service, we do not accept either of the following as proof of mailing:

- (1) A private metered postmark.
- (2) A mail receipt that is not dated by the U.S. Postal Service.

An institution should note that the U.S. Postal Service does not uniformly provide a dated postmark. Before relying on this method, an institution should check with its local post office. All institutions are encouraged to use certified or at least first-class mail.

The Department accepts hand deliveries from you or a commercial

courier between 8:00:00 a.m. and 4:30:00 p.m., Washington, DC time, Monday through Friday except Federal holidays.

Sources for Detailed Information on These Requests

A more detailed discussion of each request for funds or waiver is provided in specific “Electronic Announcements,” which are posted on the Department’s IFAP Web site (www.ifap.ed.gov) at least 30 days before the established deadline date for the specific request. Information on these items is also found in the Federal Student Aid Handbook, which is also posted on the Department’s IFAP Web site.

Applicable Regulations: The following regulations apply to these programs:

- (1) Student Assistance General Provisions, 34 CFR part 668.
- (2) General Provisions for the Federal Perkins Loan Program, Federal Work-Study Program, and Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant Program, 34 CFR part 673.
- (3) Federal Perkins Loan Program, 34 CFR part 674.

(4) Federal Work-Study Programs, 34 CFR part 675.

(5) Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant Program, 34 CFR part 676.

(6) Institutional Eligibility under the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended, 34 CFR part 600.

(7) New Restrictions on Lobbying, 34 CFR part 82.

(8) Governmentwide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace (Financial Assistance), 34 CFR part 84.

(9) Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement), 2 CFR part 3485.

(10) Drug and Alcohol Abuse Prevention, 34 CFR part 86.

Accessible Format: Individuals with disabilities can obtain this document in an accessible format (e.g., braille, large print, audiotape, or compact disc) on request to the program contact person listed in this section.

Electronic Access to This Document: The official version of this document is the document published in the **Federal Register**. Free access to the official edition of the **Federal Register** and the Code of Federal Regulations is available via the Federal Digital System at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you can

view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the **Federal Register**, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at this site.

You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at: www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

Program Authority: 20 U.S.C. 1070b *et seq.* and 1087aa *et seq.*; 42 U.S.C. 2751 *et seq.*

Dated: January 6, 2015.

James W. Runcie,

Chief Operating Officer, Federal Student Aid.

[FR Doc. 2015-00196 Filed 1-9-15; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4000-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Project No. 2916-038]

East Bay Municipal Utility District; Notice of Application for Amendment of License and Soliciting Comments, Motions To Intervene, and Protests

Take notice that the following hydroelectric application has been filed with the Commission and is available for public inspection:

- a. *Application Type:* Amend Recreation Plan pursuant to Article 38.
- b. *Project No:* 2916-038.
- c. *Date Filed:* November 28, 2014.
- d. *Applicant:* East Bay Municipal Utility District.
- e. *Name of Project:* Lower Mokelumne Hydroelectric Project.
- f. *Location:* The project is located on the Mokelumne River in Amador, Calaveras, and San Joaquin Counties in California.
- g. *Filed Pursuant to:* Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r.
- h. *Applicant Contact:* Ms. Priyanka K. Jain, P.E., Senior Civil Engineer, Water Resources Planning Division, East Bay Municipal Utility District, P.O. Box 24055, 375 Eleventh Street, Oakland, CA 94607-4246, (510) 287-1153.
- i. *FERC Contact:* Mary Karwoski at (202) 502-6543, mary.karwoski@ferc.gov.
- j. *Deadline for filing comments, motions to intervene, and protests:* February 5, 2015.

All documents may be filed electronically via the Internet. See 18 CFR 385.2001(a)(1)(iii) and the

instructions on the Commission's Web site at <http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling.asp>. Commenters can submit brief comments up to 6,000 characters, without prior registration, using the eComment system at <http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/ecomment.asp>. You must include your name and contact information at the end of your comments. For assistance, please contact FERC Online Support at FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or toll free at 1-866-208-3676, or for TTY, (202) 502-8659. Although the Commission strongly encourages electronic filing, documents may also be paper-filed. To paper-file, mail an original and seven copies to: Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426. Please include the project number (p-2916-038) on any comments, motions, or recommendations filed.

The Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure require all intervenor filing documents with the Commission to serve a copy of that document on each person whose name appears on the official service list for the project. Further, if an intervenor files comments or documents with the Commission relating to the merits of an issue that may affect the responsibilities of a particular resource agency, they must also serve a copy of the document on that resource agency.

k. *Description of Request:* The licensee proposes to renovate and repair the Pardee Recreation Area Recreational Vehicle (RV) Park to bring the park up to current State of California codes and to replace the sanitary sewer system in the recreation area. The filing requests to amend the project recreation plan to reduce the total number of RV spaces in the RV Park from a total of 87 spaces to a total of 56 spaces. The new spaces will be larger and the re-built RV Park will feature new road alignments, utilities with increased capacity, roadway and site lighting, drought resistant landscaping, hardscaping, and required fire safety clearances.

l. *Locations of the Application:* A copy of the application is available for inspection and reproduction at the Commission's Public Reference Room, located at 888 First Street NE., Room 2A, Washington, DC 20426, or by calling (202) 502-8371. This filing may also be viewed on the Commission's Web site at <http://www.ferc.gov> using the "eLibrary" link. Enter the docket number excluding the last three digits in the docket number field to access the document. You may also register online at <http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/subscription.asp> to be notified via

email of new filings and issuances related to this or other pending projects. For assistance, call 1-866-208-3676 or email FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, for TTY, call (202) 502-8659. A copy is also available for inspection and reproduction at the address in item (h) above. Agencies may obtain copies of the application directly from the applicant.

m. Individuals desiring to be included on the Commission's mailing list should so indicate by writing to the Secretary of the Commission.

n. Comments, Protests, or Motions to Intervene: Anyone may submit comments, a protest, or a motion to intervene in accordance with the requirements of Rules of Practice and Procedure, 18 CFR 385.210, .211, .214, respectively. In determining the appropriate action to take, the Commission will consider all protests or other comments filed, but only those who file a motion to intervene in accordance with the Commission's Rules may become a party to the proceeding. Any comments, protests, or motions to intervene must be received on or before the specified comment date for the particular application.

o. *Filing and Service of Documents:* Any filing must (1) bear in all capital letters the title "COMMENTS", "PROTEST", or "MOTION TO INTERVENE" as applicable; (2) set forth in the heading the name of the applicant and the project number of the application to which the filing responds; (3) furnish the name, address, and telephone number of the person commenting, protesting or intervening; and (4) otherwise comply with the requirements of 18 CFR 385.2001 through 385.2005. All comments, motions to intervene, or protests must set forth their evidentiary basis. Any filing made by an intervenor must be accompanied by proof of service on all persons listed in the service list prepared by the Commission in this proceeding, in accordance with 18 CFR 385.2010.

Dated: January 6, 2015.

Kimberly D. Bose,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2015-00250 Filed 1-9-15; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P